

Fax

18 Jun 2015

UBS AG

Singapore Branch One Raffles Quay #50-01 North Tower Singapore 048583 Tel.+65 6495 8000

Compliance Operations Group Operations

 BTT Investment Management Limited Level 14, The Chifley Tower,
 2 Chifley Square,
 Sydney, NSW, 2000,
 Australia

 Australia Stock Exchange Exchange Centre,
 Bridge Street,
 Sydney, NSW, 2000 +61 2 9220 2306

subject Substantial holding disclosure - BTT Investment Management Limited ("BTT")

Dear Sir / Madam

UBS AG, Australia Branch ("**UBS**") is underwriting 50% of a secondary block (**"Block Trade"**) of ordinary securities in BTT.

UBS entered into an Underwriting Agreement with respect to the Block Trade on 16 June 2015 ("**Underwriting Agreement**"). Upon signing the Underwriting Agreement, through the operation of section 608(8) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth), UBS has obtained a relevant interest in approximately 9.65% of BTT's ordinary securities.

Attached to this letter is UBS's substantial holder notice that has been lodged with the ASX containing details of this relevant interest (including a copy of the Underwriting Agreement).

Upon settlement of the shares under the Block Trade, UBS in its capacity as underwriter of the Block Trade, will cease to have a relevant interest in 50% of the BTT ordinary securities the subject of the Block Trade. The relevant interest obtained by UBS AG under the Block Trade Agreement does not represent a shortfall.

Yours sincerely,

UBS Grown AG

Weixiao Qin Compliance Operations

Cyc Chair

Compliance Operations

The information contained in this facsimile message is confidential information intended only for the individual or entity named herein. If the reader of this information is not the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this facsimile is strictly prohibited. If you have received this facsimile in error, please immediately contact us by telephone and return the original message to us at the above address. Thank you.

Form 603

Corporations Law Section 671B

Notice of initial substantial holder

To: Company Name/Scheme	BT INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED	
ACN/ARSN	126 385 822	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
1. Details of substantial holder (1)	
Name:	UBS Group AG and its related bodies corporate	
ACN/ARSN (if applicable)		
The holder became a substantial ho	lder on: 16 June 2015	

2. Details of voting power

The total number of votes attached to all the voting shares in the company or voting interests in the scheme that the substantial holder or an associate (2) had a relevant interest (3) in on the date the substantial holder became a substantial holder are as follows:

Class of securities (4)	Number of securities	Persons' votes (5)	Voting power (6)
Ordinary	28,229,846	28,229,846	9.65%

3. Details of relevant interests

The nature of the relevant interest the substantial holder or an associate had in the following voting securities on the date the substantial holder became a substantial holder are as follows:

Holder of relevant interest	Nature of relevant interest (7)	Class and number of securities	
UBS AG	Fund Manager with power to exercise control over voting shares	34,282	Ordinary
UBS Fund Management (Switzerland) AG	Fund Manager with power to exercise control over voting shares	11,929	Ordinary
UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Power to control disposal over shares pursuant to stock borrowing and lending activities (see Appendix A)	104,000	Ordinary
	Beneficial Owner	577,244	Ordinary
UBS Switzerland AG	Broker with power to exercise discretion over account	2,391	Ordinary
UBS AG, Australia Branch	Relevant Interest in BT Investment Limited shares to the extent arising under the terms of the Underwriting Agreement ("UWA") between UBS AG, Australia Branch, Macquarie Capital (Australia) Limited and Westpac Banking Corporation dated 16 June 2015 to the extent arising under section 608(8) of the Corporations Act 2011 (Cth). (See Appendix B)	27,500,000	Ordinary

4. Details of present registered holders

The persons registered as holders of the securities referred to in paragraph 3 above are as follows:

Holder of relevant interest	Registered holder of securities	Person entitled to be registered as holder (8)	Class and num securities	ber of
UBS AG	Various Custodians	UBS AG	34,282	Ordinary
UBS Fund Management (Switzerland) AG	Various Custodians	UBS Fund Management (Switzerland) AG	11,929	Ordinary
UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Warbont Nominees Pty Ltd	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	104,000	Ordinary
	Brispot Nominees Pty Ltd	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	577,244	Ordinary
UBS Switzerland AG	Various Custodians	UBS Switzerland AG	2,391	Ordinary
UBS AG, Australia Branch	Westpac Financial Services Group Limited	Westpac Financial Services Group Limited	27,500,000	Ordinary

5. Consideration

The consideration paid for each relevant interest referred to in paragraph 3 above, and acquired in the four months prior to the day that the substantial holder became a substantial holder is as follows:

Holder of relevant interest	Date of acquisition	Consideration (9)		Class and number of securities
		Cash	Non-cash	
Please see Appendix C.		•		

6. Associates

The reasons the persons named in paragraph 3 above are associates of the substantial holder are as follows:

Name and ACN/ ARSN (if applicable)	Nature of association	
UBS AG	Related body corporate	
UBS Fund Management (Switzerland) AG	Related body corporate	
UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Related body corporate	
Warbont Nominees Pty Ltd	Related body corporate	
Brispot Nominees Pty Ltd	Related body corporate	
UBS Switzerland AG	Related body corporate	
UBS AG, Australia Branch	Related body corporate	, , •••

7. Addresses

The addresses of persons named in this form are as follows:

Name	Addresses
Details of all UBS offices can be found through the following link: http://apps2.ubs.com/locationfinder/	

SIGNATURE

Print Name: Pepe Chan Capacity: Authorised signatory

Date: 18 June 2015

Print Name: Weixiao Qin Capacity: Authorised signatory

Sign Here: Date: 18 June 2015

Contact details for this notice:

Weixiao Qin Compliance Operations (T) +65 6495 8217

Holder of relevant interest	UBS Securities Australia Ltd
Type of agreement	Securities Lending Agreement
Parties to agreement	(i) UBS AG, Australia Branch ("UBS AG")/ UBS Securities Australia Limited (ii) Client (Please refer to Appendix A-1.)
Transfer date	Please refer to Appendix A-1.
Holder of voting rights	UBS AG/ UBS Securities Australia Limited
Are there any restrictions on voting rights?	Please refer to the details below.
If yes, detail	Since all right and title in the securities passes to the transferee (i.e. UBS AG/ UBS Securities Australia Limited), the transferee has the right to vote. However, in certain circumstances, the transferee may seek to arrange for instructions to be exercised in accordance with the instructions of the transferor (i.e. Client).
Scheduled return date (if any)	None, subject to the terms of the relevant loan.
Does the borrower have the right to return early?	Yes.
If yes, detail	The borrower (i.e. UBS AG/ UBS Securities Australia Limited) has the right to return at its discretion.
Does the lender have the right to recall early?	Yes.
If yes, detail	The lender (i.e. Client) can recall at its request subject to compliance with margin requirements and the terms of the relevant loan.
Will the securities be returned on settlement?	Yes.
oottomone.	

Appendix A-1

Securities Lending Agreement - UBS AG, Australia Branch/ UBS Securities Australia Limited

Parties to agreement	Trai	nsfer date
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. as an agent acting on behalf of its clients	(i)	15 June 2015
	(ii)	16 June 2015
National Australia Bank Limited	(i)	15 June 2015



Agreement

Project Marty

Underwriting Agreement

Westpac Banking Corporation
UBS AG, Australia Branch

Macquarie Capital (Australia) Limited



Contents

Table of contents

1	Defi	nitions and interpretation	2
	1.1	Definitions	2
	1.2	Rules for interpreting this agreement	8
	1.3	Business Days	
	1.4	Success of the Offer	
	1.5	Valid Application	
	1.6	Joint Lead Managers' relationship	
	1.7	Withdrawal and termination of this agreement	
2	App	ointment	11
	2.1	Appointment	
	2.2	Reasonable endeavours	
	2.3	Jurisdiction	
	2.4	No underwriting of Securityholder Offer	11
3		ditions Precedent, Warranties, Undertakings and Indemnity	11
	3.1	Conditions precedent	
	3.2	Validity of agreement	
	3.3 3.4	Westpac representations, warranties and undertakings Independent	
	3.5	Representations, warranties, undertakings and acknowledgments	12
	3.6	Repetition	
	3.7	Indemnity	
	3.8	Survival	
	3.9	Reliance	13
4	Offe		13
	4.1	Making of Offer	
	4.2	Amendment	13
5	Con	duct of Institutional Offer	14
	5.1	Support and Access	
	5.2	Trading halt	
	5.3	Announcement of Offer	
	5.4 5.5	Bookbuild Offer Price	
	5.6	Allocation of Shares	
	5.7	Crossing and confirmations	
	5.8	Cleansing notice	
	5.9	Certificate	
	5.10	Acceptance of Applications and sale of Shares	
	5.11	Underwriting of Institutional Offer Shortfall	15
6	Con	duct of Securityholder Offer	16
	6.1	Offer Document	
	6.2	Applications	
	6.3 6.4	Supplementary Offer Document	
	6.5	Notification of Securityholder Applications	

43500053.3 Printed 15/06/15 (22:23) Underwriting Agreement Contents 1



Contents

	6.6 6.7 6.8	Allocation of Shares Sale of Shares Certificate	17
7	Fees	s, Costs and Expenses	17
	7.1 7.2 7.3	Payment of fees to Joint Lead Managers Costs and expenses Costs on termination	17
8	Ever	nts of Termination	18
	8.1 8.2 8.3 8.4 8.5	Right of termination Exercise of rights Claims Notification Effect of termination	18 19 19
9	Adve	ertising and Public Announcements	20
	9.1 9.2	Advertising and public announcements	
10	Acce	ess to Information	20
	10.1	Access and information	
	10.2 10.3		
11	Ackı	nowledgments	21
	11.1 11.2 11.3	Acknowledgments	21
12	GST		22
	12.1 12.2 12.3 12.4	GST on claims and expenses	22 22
13	Noti	ces	23
	13.1 13.2 13.3		23
14	Ame	endment and assignment	24
		AmendmentAssignment	24 24
15	Gen	eral	24
	15.1 15.2 15.3 15.4 15.5 15.6	Waiver of rights Operation of this agreement Inconsistency with other documents	24 24 24 25



Contents

	Attorneys	
Sch	edule 1	
Notio	ce details	26
Sch	edule 2	
Certi	ficate (clause 5.9 and 6.8)	27
Sche	edule 3	
Time	table (clause 4.1)	28
Sche	edule 4	
Warr	anties and Undertakings (clause 3)	29
Sch	edule 5	
Inde	mnity (clause 3.7)	32
Sche	edule 6	
Term	nination Events (clause 8)	38
Sign	ing page	42

Herbert Smith Freehills owns the copyright in this document and using it without permission is strictly prohibited.

43500053 Underwriting Agreement Contents 3



Underwriting Agreement

Date ▶

Between the parties

Westpac Westpac Banking Corporation

ABN 33 007 457 141

of Level 2, 275 Kent Street, Sydney NSW 2000

(Westpac)

UBS AG, Australia Branch

ABN 47 008 129 613 of Level 16, Chifley Tower, 2 Chifley Square,

Sydney NSW 2000

(UBS)

Macquarie Capital (Australia) Limited

ABN 79 123 199 548of Level 4, 50 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000

(Macquarie)

Recitals

- 1 Westpac proposes to invite applications to purchase Shares in BTT held by its wholly-owned subsidiary WFSG pursuant to the Offer
- 2 The Offer will be conducted in two stages, an institutional bookbuild offer followed by an offer under a prospectus to Eligible Securityholders.
- 3 Westpac has agreed to appoint the Joint Lead Managers, and the Joint Lead Managers have agreed to act, as joint lead managers of the Offer on the terms and conditions set out in this agreement.
- 4 Each Joint Lead Manager has also severally agreed to underwrite its Respective Proportion of the Institutional Offer.
- 5 In consideration of the Joint Lead Managers having agreed to act as joint lead managers and underwriters of the Offer, Westpac has agreed to enter into this agreement.

The parties agree as follows:



1 Definitions and interpretation

1.1 Definitions

The meanings of the terms used in this agreement are set out below.

Term	Meaning
Affiliate	any other person that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control with, such person; and "control" (including the terms "controlling", "controlled by" and "under common control with") means the possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management, policies or activities of a person, whether through the ownership of securities, by contract or agency or otherwise.
Announcement Date	the date specified as such in the Timetable as varied, if at all, pursuant to clause 4.2.
Announcement Material	a request for trading halt, an announcement of the Offer and an investor presentation, each in a form approved by the Joint Lead Managers (such approval not to be unreasonably withheld).
APRA	the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority.
ASIC	the Australian Securities and Investments Commission.
ASIC Modifications	any declarations made, or modifications granted, by ASIC under, or of, the Corporations Act which any party reasonably believes are required to enable Westpac to make the Offer.
ASX	ASX Limited ABN 98 008 624 691 or the Australian Securities Exchange, as the context requires.
ASX Waivers	the waivers of the Listing Rules which any party reasonably believes are required to enable Westpac to make the Offer.



Term	Meaning
Bookbuild	the bookbuild conducted in accordance with clause 5.4.
Bookbuild Closing Date	the date specified as such in the Timetable as varied, if at all, pursuant to clause 4.2.
Bookbuild Opening Date	the date specified as such in the Timetable as varied, if at all, pursuant to clause 4.2.
Bookbuild Shares	the 55,000,000 Shares which are offered and allocated to Institutional Investors pursuant to the Bookbuild.
ВТТ	BT Investment Management Limited (ABN 28 126 385 822).
Business Day	has the meaning given to that term in the Listing Rules.
Certificate	a certificate in the form of Schedule 2 executed by two authorised signatories of Westpac.
CHESS	has the meaning given to that expression in the Listing Rules.
Claim	in relation to any person, a claim, action, proceeding or demand made against the person, however arising, and whether present or future, fixed or unascertained, actual or contingent.
Closing Date	the applicable date specified as such in the Timetable as varied, if at all, pursuant to clause 4.2.
Corporations Act	the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) as modified by ASIC in respect of Westpac or the Offer in any particular case.
Due Diligence Committee	the due diligence committee established to undertake due diligence investigations and enquiries on behalf of Westpac, its directors, the Joint Lead Managers and others in connection with the Offer and the preparation of the Offer Document.



Term	Meaning
Due Diligence Program	the due diligence and verification procedures planned and reviewed by the Due Diligence Committee in relation to the Offer and the Offer Document as outlined in the Planning Memorandum.
Due Diligence Report	the report of the Due Diligence Committee to the directors of Westpac in connection with the Offer and the Offer Document including all supporting documents and other work papers to which the Joint Lead Managers are given access for the purposes of due diligence investigations relating to the preparation of the Due Diligence Report.
Eligible Securityholder	a registered holder of Shares or Westpac Shares on the Record Date who is eligible to participate in the Securityholder Offer under the Offer Document.
Encumbrance	an interest or power reserved in or over an interest in any asset including any retention of title or created or otherwise arising in or over an interest in any asset under a bill of sale, mortgage, charge, lien, pledge, trust or power, by way of, or having similar commercial effect to, security for the payment of a debt, any other monetary obligation or the performance of any other obligation and includes any agreement to grant or create any of the above and Encumbered has the corresponding grammatical meaning.
Event of Termination	an event entitling a Joint Lead Manager to terminate this agreement as provided in clause 8.
Government Agency	 a government or government department or other body; a governmental, semi-governmental or judicial person; or a person (whether autonomous or not) who is charged with the administration of a law.
Group	BTT and its subsidiaries.
GST	a goods and services tax as contained in the <i>A New Tax System</i> (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 (Cth) and any relevant GST regulations.
Indemnified Claim	any Loss directly or indirectly suffered by, or Claim made against, an Indemnified Party in respect of which an Indemnified Party is entitled



Term	Meaning
	to be indemnified under paragraph 1 of Schedule 5.
Indemnified Party	has the meaning given to that term in Schedule 5.
Institutional Amount	the amount which is the number of Bookbuild Shares which are allocated to Institutional Investors under the Bookbuild multiplied by the Offer Price.
Institutional Investor	an institutional investor who:
	 if in Australia, is a person to whom an offer of securities may be made without disclosure under Part 6D.2 of the Corporations Act by operation of section 708(8) or 708(11) of the Corporations Act, and a wholesale client for the purposes of section 761G of the Corporations Act; or
	 if outside Australia, is a person in a Permitted Jurisdictions to whom under the applicable laws of the Permitted Jurisdiction the Institutional Offer may be made without need for any lodgement, registration, approval or filing with a Government Agency (other than one with which Westpac is willing to comply) and who participates in the Bookbuild,
	provided that no person in the United States is an Institutional Investor.
Institutional Offer	the invitation made to Institutional Investors to acquire Bookbuild Shares through the Bookbuild.
Institutional Offer Trade Date	the date specified as such in the Timetable as varied, if at all, pursuant to clause 4.2.
Institutional Settlement Date	the date specified as such in the Timetable as varied, if at all, pursuant to clause 4.2.
Institutional Shortfall Shares	the total number of Bookbuild Shares less the number of Bookbuild Shares in respect of which Valid Applications were received.
Joint Lead Managers	UBS and Macquarie.
Listing Rules	the Listing Rules of ASX (including the ASX Settlement Operating



Term	Meaning
	Rules, the ASX Operating Rules and the ASX Clear Operating Rules) as waived or modified by ASX in respect of Westpac or the Offer in any particular case.
Lodgement Date	the date on which the Offer Document is to be lodged with ASIC as specified in the Timetable as varied, if at all, pursuant to clause 4.2.
Loss	in relation to a person, a damage, loss, cost, expense or liability incurred by the person, however arising and whether present or future, fixed or unascertained, actual or contingent.
LSE	London Stock Exchange.
NYSE	the New York Stock Exchange.
Offer	the invitation to apply to acquire Shares under the Institutional Offer, and the Securityholder Offer.
Offer Document	the prospectus to be issued by Westpac in relation to the Securityholder Offer in a form approved by the Joint Lead Managers (acting reasonably) (as modified, to the extent applicable, by any Supplementary Offer Document lodged in accordance with clauses 4 and 5), and includes any draft of the prospectus used for the Institutional Offer with the prior approval of Westpac.
Offer Material	the material referred to in paragraph 6 of Schedule 5.
Offer Period	the period commencing on the date of this agreement and ending on the Securityholder Sale Date.
Offer Price	the purchase price to be paid for each Share sold under the Offer, to be determined through the Bookbuild.
Permitted Jurisdictions	means New Zealand, Norway, Switzerland, UK, Hong Kong, and Singapore.
Planning	the memorandum describing the Due Diligence Program adopted by



Term	Meaning
Memorandum	the Due Diligence Committee in relation to the Offer and the Offer Document.
Record Date	the date specified in the Timetable as the "Record date for determining Eligible Securityholders", as varied, if at all, pursuant to clause 4.2.
Relevant Index	any of the All Ordinaries Index of ASX and the S&P ASX 200.
Remaining Manager	has the meaning given to that term in clause 8.5(c).
Respective Proportion	in relation to UBS 50%, and in relation to Macquarie 50% subject to clause 8.5.
Securities Act	the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended.
Securityholder Application	a duly completed and executed application form to apply for Securityholder Shares that was attached to or accompanied by a copy of the Offer Document.
Securityholder Sale Date	the date specified as such in the Timetable as varied, if at all, pursuant to clause 4.2.
Securityholder Offer	the invitation made by Westpac to: 1 Eligible Securityholders; and 2 persons who are not Eligible Securityholders whom Westpac determines in its discretion may apply for Shares, in the Offer Document to purchase Shares which are not Bookbuild Shares.
Securityholder Shares	the up to 27,000,000 Shares which are the subject of the Securityholder Offer.
Shares	the up to 82,000,000 fully paid ordinary shares held by WFSG in the capital of BTT to be sold under the Offer.



Term	Meaning
Supplementary Offer Document	any supplementary or replacement prospectus to the Offer Document lodged with ASIC in connection with the Offer.
Terminating Manager	has the meaning given to that term in clause 8.5(c).
Timetable	the timetable for the Offer set out in Schedule 3 as varied, if at all, pursuant to clause 4.2.
Trading Halt	a trading halt of Shares on the securities exchange conducted by ASX, granted by ASX under Listing Rule 17.1 or 17.2 ending no earlier than the commencement of normal trading on ASX on the Institutional Offer Trade Date.
Underwritten Price	\$7.50 per Share.
Valid Application	has the meaning given to that expression by clause 1.5.
Verification Material	the contents of the file maintained by the Due Diligence Committee being the documents and information provided in verification of statements made in the Offer Document.
Westpac Shares	fully paid ordinary shares in the capital of Westpac.
WFSG	Westpac Financial Services Group Limited ABN 50 000 326 312

1.2 Rules for interpreting this agreement

Headings are for convenience only, and do not affect interpretation. The following rules also apply in interpreting this agreement, except where the context makes it clear that a rule is not intended to apply.

- (a) A reference to:
 - (1) legislation (including subordinate legislation) is to that legislation as amended, re-enacted or replaced, and includes any subordinate legislation issued under it;
 - (2) a document, deed or agreement, or a provision of a document, deed or agreement, is to that document, deed, agreement or provision as amended, supplemented, replaced or novated;



- (3) a party to this agreement or to any other document or agreement includes a permitted substitute or a permitted assign of that party;
- (4) a person includes any type of entity or body of persons, whether or not it is incorporated or has a separate legal identity, and any executor, administrator or successor in law of the person;
- (5) anything (including a right, obligation or concept) includes each part of it; and
- (6) a date or time means to that date or time in Sydney.
- (b) A singular word includes the plural, and vice versa.
- (c) A word which suggests one gender includes the other genders.
- (d) If a word is defined, another part of speech has a corresponding meaning.
- (e) If an example is given of anything (including a right, obligation or concept), such as by saying it includes something else, the example does not limit the scope of that thing.
- (f) The word agreement includes an undertaking or other binding arrangement or understanding, whether or not in writing.
- (g) The words subsidiary, holding company and related body corporate have the same meanings as in the Corporations Act.
- (h) References to applicable law include all applicable laws of jurisdictions within or outside Australia and including the Listing Rules, the listing rules of any exchange on which Westpac is listed and policies, guidelines, official directives or requests of or by any Government Agency, whether or not having the force of law.
- (i) A reference to dollars, \$, AUD or cents is to amounts in Australian currency.

1.3 Business Days

If the day on or by which a person must do something under this agreement is not a Business Day:

- (a) if the act involves a payment that is due on demand, the person must do it on or by the next Business Day; and
- (b) in any other case, the person must do it on or by the previous Business Day.

1.4 Success of the Offer

For the purposes of this agreement, the effect of any matter on the success of the Offer is determined by assessing the likely effect of that matter on a decision of a reasonable investor to invest in the Shares as if that decision to invest were made after the occurrence of that matter and not by considering the number and extent of applications for or allocations of Bookbuild Shares, or Securityholder Applications, received before the occurrence of that matter.

1.5 Valid Application

For the purposes of this agreement, a Valid Application in respect of Shares is received by Westpac if:



- (a) in the case of Bookbuild Shares, it is made by an Institutional Investor during the Bookbuild; and
- (b) in the case of a Securityholder Application, it is made on a duly completed Securityholder Application and submitted in accordance with the Offer Document before 5:00pm on the Closing Date for the Securityholder Offer and Westpac receives the Offer Price for those Shares in cleared funds by 5:00pm on the day before the Securityholder Sale Date.

1.6 Joint Lead Managers' relationship

Unless expressly stated otherwise in this agreement:

- (a) an obligation of a Joint Lead Manager under this agreement (including an obligation to pay) is several and not joint or joint and several unless expressly stated otherwise:
- (b) a right of a Joint Lead Manager under this agreement is held by that Joint Lead Manager severally and each Joint Lead Manager may exercise its rights, powers and benefits under this agreement individually;
- (c) where the consent or approval of a Joint Lead Manager or the Joint Lead Managers is required under this agreement, then that consent or approval must be obtained from each Joint Lead Manager (other than a Joint Lead Manager which has given a notice under clause 8 to terminate its obligations under this agreement);
- (d) nothing contained or implied in this agreement constitutes a Joint Lead Manager the partner, agent, or representative of the other Joint Lead Manager for any purpose or creates any partnership, agency or trust between the Joint Lead Managers, and neither Joint Lead Manager has any authority to bind the other in any way; and
- (e) any reference to the Joint Lead Manager in this agreement is a reference to each Joint Lead Manager separately, so that (for example) a representation, warranty or undertaking is given by each of them separately.

1.7 Withdrawal and termination of this agreement

The parties agree that Westpac may, acting reasonably, withdraw the Offer and terminate this agreement in respect of:

- (a) the Offer at any time prior to agreement as to Offer Price and allocation of Shares in the Bookbuild under clauses 5.5 and 5.6 of this agreement respectively; and
- (b) in respect of the Securityholder Offer at any time prior to the Securityholder Sale Date.

by giving reasonable notice (subject only to any obligations that Westpac has under the Corporations Act or the Listing Rules which prohibit Westpac from doing so) in writing to the Joint Lead Managers and upon such termination, the obligations of the Joint Lead Managers under this agreement end.



2 Appointment

2.1 Appointment

Westpac appoints each Joint Lead Manager on an exclusive basis (but not to the exclusion of the other Joint Lead Manager) as the joint lead managers and joint bookrunners of the Offer on the terms and conditions of this agreement, and each Joint Lead Manager accepts that appointment.

2.2 Reasonable endeavours

- (a) Each Joint Lead Manager must use its reasonable endeavours to procure applications to purchase the Bookbuild Shares in accordance with this agreement and the Timetable and manage the completion of the settlement of the Shares pursuant to the Bookbuild under the Offer.
- (b) Each Joint Lead Manager must use its reasonable endeavours to manage the Securityholder Offer in accordance with the Offer Document, this agreement and the Timetable and assist with the completion of the sale of Shares pursuant to the Securityholder Offer.

2.3 Jurisdiction

Westpac confirms the authorisation of the Joint Lead Managers to market the Offer on behalf of Westpac, provided that the Institutional Offer is only marketed in Australia, the Permitted Jurisdictions and any other jurisdictions approved in writing by Westpac.

2.4 No underwriting of Securityholder Offer

Nothing in this agreement constitutes an agreement to underwrite all or any of the Offer of Securityholder Shares.

3 Conditions Precedent, Warranties, Undertakings and Indemnity

3.1 Conditions precedent

The obligations of the Joint Lead Managers under this agreement in relation the Offer are conditional on satisfaction of each of the following by the time specified in each case:

- (a) (**Trading Halt**) ASX granting the Issuer the Trading Halt before 9.30am on the Announcement Date and the Trading Halt commencing on ASX by 10.00am on the Announcement Date; and
- (b) (Announcement Material) Westpac releasing to ASX the Announcement Material by 9:30am on the Announcement Date (or such later time agreed by the Joint Lead Managers in writing), each in a form approved by the Joint Lead Managers (such approval not to be unreasonably withheld).

The obligations of the Joint Lead Managers under this agreement in relation to the Securityholder Offer are conditional on satisfaction of each of the following by the time specified in each case:



- (c) (Due Diligence Committee Report) the Joint Lead Managers receiving a copy of the Due Diligence Report contemplated by the Due Diligence Program in a form and substance satisfactory to the Joint Lead Managers (acting reasonably) by 9:00am on the Lodgement Date, which is to be addressed to, and expressed to be for the benefit of, the directors of Westpac, each of the members of the Due Diligence Committee and the Joint Lead Managers, and signed by each member of the Due Diligence Committee; and
- (d) (Offer Document lodgement) Westpac lodging the Offer Document, in a form and substance approved by the Joint Lead Managers (such approval not to be unreasonably withheld), with ASIC and ASX on the Lodgement Date.

3.2 Validity of agreement

Each party, in respect of itself, represents and warrants to each other party each of the matters set out in Part 1 of Schedule 4.

3.3 Westpac representations, warranties and undertakings

Westpac represents, warrants and undertakes to the Joint Lead Managers each of the matters set out in Part 2 of Schedule 4.

3.4 Independent

Each of the paragraphs set out in Schedule 4 shall be construed independently and no paragraph shall be limited by implications arising from any other paragraphs.

3.5 Representations, warranties, undertakings and acknowledgments

- (a) Westpac undertakes to the Joint Lead Managers that it will notify the Joint Lead Managers immediately if it becomes aware of a breach of any representation, warranty or undertaking made by Westpac under clause 3.2 or under clause 3.3.
- (b) Each of the Joint Lead Managers undertakes to Westpac that it will notify Westpac immediately if it becomes aware of a breach of any representation or warranty made by it under clause 3.2.
- (c) Each of the Joint Lead Managers undertakes that in performing its obligations under this agreement, it will not breach in any material respect any applicable laws, regulations, its licence conditions or other legally binding requirements of ASX provided that a Joint Lead Manager will not be liable for a breach of this clause 3.5(c) to the extent that the breach is caused or induced by Westpac or any of the directors, employees or advisers of Westpac.
- (d) Each of the Joint Lead Managers acknowledges that no action has been taken to register or qualify the Shares or the Offer, or to otherwise permit a public offering of the Shares in any jurisdiction outside Australia and New Zealand.
- (e) Each Joint Lead Manager agrees and acknowledges, and where applicable represents and warrants, that:
 - (1) the Shares have not been and will not be registered under the Securities Act or the securities laws of any state of the United States



and may not be offered, sold, delivered or transferred in the United States or to any person in the United States; and

(2) neither it, its affiliates nor any persons acting on its or their behalf have engaged or will engage in any directed selling efforts within the meaning of Rule 902 under the Securities Act with respect to the Shares.

3.6 Repetition

Each representation and warranty given by a party under this clause 3 shall be deemed to be repeated by that party on each day before the Securityholder Sale Date and on the Securityholder Sale Date as if made with respect to the facts and circumstances existing on each such date.

3.7 Indemnity

Westpac indemnifies each of the Indemnified Parties on the terms and conditions set out in Schedule 5.

3.8 Survival

The representations, warranties and indemnities given by a party under this agreement shall not merge upon completion of the transactions contemplated by this agreement.

3.9 Reliance

Each party acknowledges that the others are entering into this agreement in reliance on the representations, warranties and undertakings in this clause 3.

4 Offer

4.1 Making of Offer

Westpac must make, conduct and settle the Offer in accordance with:

- (a) the Timetable, as varied, if at all, pursuant to clause 4.2; and
- (b) the Offer Document, this agreement, its constitution, the Listing Rules, the Corporations Act and all other applicable laws.

4.2 Amendment

The Timetable may be amended by Westpac:

- (a) with the consent of the Joint Lead Managers (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed); or
- (b) if required by ASX.



5 Conduct of Institutional Offer

5.1 Support and Access

Westpac must provide the full support of, and access to, its senior management in marketing the Institutional Offer.

5.2 Trading halt

Westpac must procure that BTT applies to ASX for the Trading Halt before 9.00am on the Announcement Date and use all reasonable endeavours to procure that the Trading Halt commences on ASX by 10.00am on the Announcement Date.

5.3 Announcement of Offer

Westpac must give the Announcement Material to ASX before 9.30am on the Bookbuild Opening Date.

5.4 Bookbuild

The Bookbuild Shares will be offered by the Joint Lead Managers on behalf of Westpac via a bookbuild process conducted on the Bookbuild Opening Date and the Bookbuild Closing Date whereby certain Institutional Investors will be invited to lodge bids for the Shares at various offer prices within an indicative price range so as to establish demand for the Shares at various possible prices and to determine the Offer Price which will apply to the Shares. Westpac authorises the Joint Lead Managers to notify potential purchasers of the Shares under the Institutional Offer that Westpac has made the representations and warranties in paragraph (o) of Part 2 of Schedule 4.

5.5 Offer Price

- (a) Subject to clause 5.5(b), the Offer Price will be determined by agreement between Westpac and the Joint Lead Managers after the Bookbuild, having regard to the outcome of the Bookbuild.
- (b) The Offer Price must not be set at a price above the Underwritten Price if to do so would create Institutional Shortfall Shares.

5.6 Allocation of Shares

- (a) Subject to clause 5.6(b), the allocation of the Shares in the Bookbuild will be agreed by the Joint Lead and Westpac after the close of the Bookbuild.
- (b) Westpac must not refuse to agree to allocate against or reject any Valid Application for Bookbuild Shares if to do so would create Institutional Shortfall Shares, without the prior consent of the Joint Lead Managers in their absolute discretion.
- (c) The Joint Lead Managers will advise each successful bidder about their allocation as soon as possible thereafter.



5.7 Crossing and confirmations

Each Joint Lead Manager will report its Respective Proportion of the sale of Bookbuild Shares to ASX as a "crossing" for the purposes of the Listing Rules before the commencement of normal trading on ASX on the Institutional Offer Trade Date, and issue a confirmation in relation to each allocation of Bookbuild Shares reported by it on the Institutional Offer Trade Date.

5.8 Cleansing notice

- (a) Westpac must procure that each of it and BTT gives to ASX a cleansing notice pursuant to section 708A(5)(e)(ii) of the Corporations Act (as amended by ASIC Class Order 08/25) in respect of the sale of the Bookbuild Shares after the crossing referred to in clause 5.7 has been reported and before 10.00am on the Institutional Offer Trade Date.
- (b) Westpac must procure that each of it and BTT complies with its obligations pursuant to section 708A(9) of the Corporations Act (as amended by ASIC Class Order 08/25).

5.9 Certificate

Westpac must give the Joint Lead Managers a Certificate by 5:00pm on the Business Day before the Institutional Settlement Date. Westpac represents and warrants in giving the Certificate that the Certificate delivered to the Joint Lead Managers shall be true and accurate in respect of events and circumstances applicable as at that time.

5.10 Acceptance of Applications and sale of Shares

By 2.00pm on the business day prior to the Institutional Settlement Date (or by the time and date otherwise agreed between Westpac and the Joint Lead Managers), Westpac will procure that WFSG delivers the Bookbuild Shares to UBS or its affiliate, as directed by UBS, in such form as constitutes valid deliveries between brokers. Subject to the delivery of the Bookbuild Shares by WFSG as contemplated in this clause 5.10, UBS will on the Institutional Settlement Date act as agent to deliver the Bookbuild Shares to Institutional Investors to whom they were allocated, against payment of the Offer Price for each Bookbuild Share, and (irrespective of whether the Institutional Investors have made payment of the Offer Price or not) pay, or procure the payment to WFSG or as it directs of, the proceeds of sale of the Bookbuild Shares less any fees payable under clause 7.1.

5.11 Underwriting of Institutional Offer Shortfall

- (a) Subject to this clause and to clauses 3.1 and 8, each Joint Lead Manager agrees to purchase or procure purchasers for its Respective Proportion of the Institutional Shortfall Shares and to pay or procure payment of the Underwritten Price for its Respective Proportion of the Institutional Shortfall Shares against delivery by no later than 2.00pm on the Institutional Settlement Date.
- (b) If and to the extent that the purchase by a Joint Lead Manager of Institutional Shortfall Shares is limited by applicable laws or regulations, Westpac agrees to retain any Shares above that limit ("Balance Shares") pending notice from the Joint Lead Manager to transfer some or all of those shares to it or to a third party nominated by it. The Joint Lead Manager may issue a notice under this



clause 5.11(b) on more than one occasion, provided that the sale of any of its Balance Shares must be effected prior to 7.00pm on the date that is the twentieth Business Day after the Institutional Offer Trade Date, with settlement to occur no later than the Securityholder Sale Date.

6 Conduct of Securityholder Offer

6.1 Offer Document

Westpac must lodge the Offer Document with ASIC, and despatch the Offer Document and the Securityholder Application to Eligible Securityholders, in accordance with the Timetable.

6.2 Applications

Each application for Securityholder Shares must be made on a Securityholder Application.

6.3 Supplementary Offer Document

Without prejudice to any right of the Joint Lead Managers to terminate this agreement, if before the Securityholder Sale Date, Westpac discovers or is notified that:

- there is a misleading or deceptive statement in the Offer Document or any Supplementary Offer Document; or
- (b) there is an omission from the Offer Document or any Supplementary Offer Document of material required by the Corporations Act to be included; or
- (c) there is a new circumstance that:
 - (1) has arisen since the Offer Document or any Supplementary Offer Document was lodged; and
 - (2) would have been required by the Corporations Act to be included in the Offer Document or Supplementary Offer Document if it had arisen before the relevant document was lodged,

that is materially adverse from the point of view of a reasonable person considering whether to proceed to acquire the Shares,

Westpac must immediately notify the Joint Lead Managers of that statement, omission or circumstance and must lodge a Supplementary Offer Document (in a form approved in writing by the Joint Lead Managers, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed) in respect of that statement, omission or circumstance as soon as practicable afterwards or otherwise withdraw the Offer and must otherwise comply with the Corporations Act. Any Supplementary Offer Document must also be despatched in accordance with the Corporations Act and Westpac will make the Supplementary Offer Document available on its website and make any other appropriate arrangements to ensure the availability of the document, within 3 Business Days of lodgement.



6.4 No other Supplementary Offer Document

Other than pursuant to clause 6.3, Westpac must not lodge or issue a Supplementary Offer Document without the prior written consent of the Joint Lead Managers (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed).

6.5 Notification of Securityholder Applications

Westpac must:

- (a) whenever reasonably requested by a Joint Lead Manager, notify the Joint Lead Managers of the particulars of each application for Securityholder Shares received and the number of Securityholder Shares allocated; and
- (b) notify, or cause to be notified, each Joint Lead Manager before 10:00am on every Business Day during the period to and including the first Business Day after the Offer Period of all applications received pursuant to the Securityholder Offer on the previous Business Day which Westpac has decided are invalid, and permit each Joint Lead Manager to review those applications.

6.6 Allocation of Shares

Westpac, in consultation with the Joint Lead Managers, will determine the allocation of the Shares in the Securityholder Offer. For the avoidance of doubt, Westpac will retain the right to determine any scale back applicable in relation to the Securityholder Offer.

6.7 Sale of Shares

Westpac must procure that WFSG sells the Shares to applicants (to the extent that they have provided a Valid Application) in accordance with the allocations determined under clause 6.6 on the Securityholder Sale Date.

6.8 Certificate

Westpac must give the Joint Lead Managers a Certificate by 5:00pm on the Business Day before the Securityholder Sale Date. Westpac represents and warrants in giving the Certificate that the Certificate delivered to the Joint Lead Managers shall be true and accurate in respect of events and circumstances applicable as at that time.

7 Fees, Costs and Expenses

7.1 Payment of fees to Joint Lead Managers

In consideration of performing their obligations under this agreement, each Joint Lead Manager shall be entitled to such fees as the parties agree.

7.2 Costs and expenses

In addition to the fees referred to in clause 7.1, Westpac must pay, or reimburse the Joint Lead Managers for all reasonable costs, charges or expenses (except their printing or



mailing expenses) of and incidental to any aspect of the Offer or this agreement (including any aspect arising after the Securityholder Settlement Date), as soon as reasonably practicable after a request for payment or reimbursement is made by a Joint Lead Manager provided that the relevant Joint Lead Manager seeks, and receives, Westpac's consent in writing prior to incurring the cost, charge or expense.

7.3 Costs on termination

In the event that the obligations of a Joint Lead Manager under this agreement are terminated pursuant to clause 1.7 or clause 8 or the Offer does not proceed or is not completed for any reason:

- (a) Westpac shall not be obliged to pay to the Joint Lead Manager whose obligations are terminated, or (if the Offer does not proceed) either of the Joint Lead Managers, the fees referred to in clause 7.1 other than any fees that have at the time of termination been paid or become due for payment; and
- (b) in relation to each Joint Lead Manager, except where the termination or failure of the Offer to proceed is solely due to a wrongful act by that Joint Lead Manager, Westpac shall be obliged to pay to the Joint Lead Manager within five Business Days of termination of the obligations of the Joint Lead Manager, or the Offer not proceeding or completing (to the extent that it has not already done so), the costs, charges and expenses referred to in clause 7.2.

8 Events of Termination

8.1 Right of termination

Subject to clause 8.2, if any one or more of the events set out in Schedule 6 occurs at any time in the period from (and including) the date of this agreement to the Securityholder Sale Date (or, in the case of a paragraph in Schedule 6 which specifies a particular period, from (and including) the date of this agreement to (and including) the date or period referred to in the relevant paragraph), then at any time on or before the Securityholder Sale Date (or during the particular period specified) a Joint Lead Manager may terminate any of its obligations under this agreement which have not been performed at that time (without cost or liability to itself) by notice in writing to Westpac (with a copy to the other Joint Lead Manager) specifying the relevant event.

8.2 Exercise of rights

No event specified in Part 2 of Schedule 6 shall entitle a Joint Lead Manager to exercise its rights to terminate its obligations under this agreement pursuant to clause 8.1 or otherwise unless the Joint Lead Manager has reasonable and bona fide grounds to believe and does believe that the event has, or is likely to have, a material adverse effect on the success, marketing or settlement of the Offer or could give rise to a liability which is material (including in a financial or reputational sense) to a Joint Lead Manager under the Corporations Act or any other applicable law.



8.3 Claims

Nothing contained in this clause 8 shall prejudice or nullify any Claim or other right which a Joint Lead Manager or any other Indemnified Party may have against Westpac or which Westpac may have against a Joint Lead Manager, for or arising out of any breach of covenant, warranty or representation or failure to observe or perform an obligation under this agreement.

8.4 Notification

Westpac must notify the Joint Lead Managers in writing immediately after becoming aware that any of the events referred to in clause 8.1 has occurred or is about to occur.

8.5 Effect of termination

- (a) In the event that a Joint Lead Manager terminates its obligations under this agreement pursuant to clause 8.1, it shall be relieved of its obligations under this agreement and shall be entitled to payment and reimbursement of the costs and expenses in accordance with clause 7.3.
- (b) The exercise by a Joint Lead Manager of its rights upon the happening of an event specified in clause 8.1 does not automatically terminate the obligations of the other Joint Lead Manager.
- (c) If a Joint Lead Manager gives notice to the other Joint Lead Manager of its intention to terminate its obligations under this agreement upon the happening of an event specified in clause 8.1 (such Joint Lead Manager being a **Terminating Manager**), the other Joint Lead Manager (who has not given such notice) (being the **Remaining Manager**) must elect by notice in writing to the Terminating Manager and Westpac within 2 Business Days of the Terminating Manager terminating its obligations under this agreement as a result of that event to:
 - (1) also terminate its obligations under this agreement; or
 - (2) assume the obligations of the Terminating Manager under this agreement.

If the Remaining Manager fails to give notice under this clause 8.5(c) it shall be treated as having also terminated its obligations under this agreement.

(d) If the Remaining Manager gives notice under paragraph (c) prior to the Securityholder Sale Date that it will assume the obligations of the Terminating Manager under this agreement then, subject to performing those obligations, the Remaining Manager, in addition to the fees to which it is entitled under clause 7, will also be entitled to the fees that would have been payable to each Terminating Manager under clause 7 if it had not terminated.



9 Advertising and Public Announcements

9.1 Advertising and public announcements

Westpac must (at its own cost) provide such assistance in connection with the promotion, advertising and marketing of the Offer as is reasonably required by a Joint Lead Manager from time to time. Westpac must procure that BTT provides (at its own cost) such assistance in connection with the promotion, advertising and marketing of the Offer as is reasonably required by a Joint Lead Manager in consultation with Westpac from time to time. The content and other details of any promotional material (which includes any media advertising and marketing material and the content of any presentation) after the execution of this agreement must be agreed by Westpac and approved by each Joint Lead Manager (such approval not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed) prior to any statement or release.

9.2 Announcements

Westpac agrees that it must not before the Securityholder Sale Date make any public or media announcement or disclosure in relation to the Offer, its progress or the result of the Offer without the prior approval of the Joint Lead Managers (which must not be unreasonably withheld or delayed) unless the disclosure is required by the Corporations Act or the Listing Rules or any other applicable law to be made at that time.

10 Access to Information

10.1 Access and information

Westpac agrees to provide the Joint Lead Managers and their officers and advisers with all relevant information in relation to the Offer (before the Securityholder Sale Date or, thereafter, for a period of seven years from the Securityholder Sale Date and during the currency of any regulatory or other similar proceedings or investigation in connection with the Offer Document or the Offer commenced within seven years of the Securityholder Sale Date).

10.2 ASX and ASIC

Without limiting the generality of clause 10.1, Westpac must promptly give the Joint Lead Managers copies of notifications to and approvals of ASX and ASIC, evidence of any lodging of the Offer Document and any other similar material relating to the Offer.

10.3 Due diligence materials

(a) Westpac must provide the Joint Lead Managers with full and free access to, and on request, copies of, the Due Diligence Report, the Verification Material and all materials and documents used or created in connection with the preparation of the Due Diligence Report and the Verification Material and must maintain those materials and documents for at least six years from the Securityholder Sale Date for that purpose.



(b) Westpac must by the Securityholder Sale Date provide each of the Joint Lead Managers with a compendium containing due diligence materials and documents which is to be prepared by Westpac's legal adviser.

11 Acknowledgments

11.1 Acknowledgments

Westpac acknowledges that in respect of each Joint Lead Manager:

- (a) the Joint Lead Manager is not required to give tax, legal, regulatory, accountancy or other specialist or technical advice in connection with the Offer;
- (b) although the Joint Lead Managers will assist in the co-ordination of due diligence investigations in connection with the Offer, Westpac will rely on its own expertise and on that of specialist legal, accounting and tax advisers in respect of that due diligence;
- (c) any advice, whether written or oral, given by a Joint Lead Manager to Westpac, or any communications between a Joint Lead Manager and Westpac can only be used and relied on by Westpac and may not be used or relied on by any third party and may not be disclosed to any third party without the prior written approval of the Joint Lead Manager (other than Westpac's professional advisers who may place no reliance on such advice);
- (d) a Joint Lead Manager is not obliged to disclose to Westpac or utilise for the benefit of Westpac, any non-public information which a Joint Lead Manager obtains in the normal course of its business where such disclosure or use would result in a breach of any obligation of confidentiality or any internal "Chinese wall" policies of the Joint Lead Manager;
- (e) without prejudice to any claim Westpac may have against a Joint Lead Manager, no proceedings may be taken against any director, officer, employee or agent of a Joint Lead Manager in respect of any claim that Westpac may have against the Joint Lead Manager; and
- (f) it is contracting with that Joint Lead Manager on an arm's length basis to provide the services described in this agreement as an independent contractor and the Joint Lead Manager is not assuming any duties or obligations (fiduciary or otherwise) in respect of it other than those expressly set out in this agreement.

11.2 Acknowledgement by Joint Lead Managers

Each of the Joint Lead Managers acknowledge that, without prejudice to any claim the Joint Lead Managers may have against Westpac, no proceedings may be taken against any director, officer, employee or agent of Westpac in respect of any claim that a Joint Lead Manager may have against Westpac.

11.3 Agreements

Westpac and each of the Joint Lead Managers confirm that it is not the intention to create a fiduciary relationship between them.



12 GST

12.1 Definitions

Words defined in the A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 (Cth) have the same meaning in this clause.

12.2 GST payable in addition to fees

In addition to paying the fees, costs, charges and expenses referred to in clause 7 (which are exclusive of GST) and in addition to any other amounts, Westpac must:

- (a) pay to the Joint Lead Managers an amount equal to any GST payable on any supply by the Joint Lead Managers under or in connection with this agreement, without deduction or set-off of any other amount; and
- (b) make that payment:
 - (1) as and when the fees, costs, charges and expenses referred to in clause 7 or other consideration or part of it must be paid or provided; and
 - (2) if later, such later time being not more than 2 Business Days after a tax invoice has been issued by the relevant Joint Lead Manager,

provided that before that payment is due to be made the Joint Lead Manager has given a tax invoice to Westpac in respect of the GST so payable.

12.3 GST on claims and expenses

Without limiting the operation of clause 12.2:

- (a) if a payment to satisfy a claim or a right to claim under or in connection with this agreement (for example, for misleading or deceptive conduct or for misrepresentation or for a breach of any warranty or for indemnity or for reimbursement of any cost or expense) gives rise to a liability to pay GST, the payer must pay, and indemnify the payee against the amount of that GST; and
- (b) if a party has a claim under or in connection with this agreement for a cost or expense on which that party must pay GST, the claim is for the cost or expense plus all GST (except any GST for which that party is entitled to an input tax credit).

12.4 Adjustments

If an adjustment event arises on any supply made under or in connection with this agreement, then the party that has the decreasing adjustment must pay to the party that has the increasing adjustment an amount equivalent to the increasing adjustment.

In addition, the supplier must provide before the payment is made or received, an adjustment note in respect of the GST on that adjustment event.



13 Notices

13.1 How to give a notice

A notice, consent or other communication under this document is only effective if it is sent by a party to this agreement (the Sender):

- (a) in writing, signed by or on behalf of the person giving it;
- (b) addressed to the person to whom it is to be given;
- (c) and must be:
 - (1) delivered or sent by pre-paid mail (by airmail, if the addressee is overseas) to that person's address; or
 - (2) sent by fax to that person's fax number and the machine from which it is sent produces a report that states that it was sent in full; or
 - (3) where an email address is provided in Schedule 1, sent by email to the address specified in Schedule 1. If a notice is sent by email the email must state the first and last name of the sender, who must be an authorised representative of the Sender.

13.2 When a notice is given

A notice, consent or other communication that complies with this clause is regarded as given and received:

- (a) if it is delivered or sent by fax:
 - (1) by 5:00 pm (local time in the place of receipt) on a Business Day on that day; or
 - (2) after 5:00 pm (local time in the place of receipt) on a Business Day, or on a day that is not a Business Day on the next Business Day; and
- (b) if it is sent by mail on actual receipt; and
- (c) if it is sent by email:
 - (1) when the Sender receives an automated message confirming delivery; or
 - (2) four hours after the time sent (as recorded on the device from which the Sender sent the email), provided that the Sender does not receive an automated message within those four hours that the email has not been delivered.

whichever happens first provided that if an email is received or taken to be received after 5.00pm or on a day other than a Business Day, it will be taken to be received at 9.00am on the next Business Day.

13.3 Address for notices

A person's address and fax number are those set out in Schedule 1, or as the person notifies the sender.



14 Amendment and assignment

14.1 Amendment

This agreement can only be amended, supplemented, replaced or novated by another agreement signed by the parties.

14.2 Assignment

A party may only dispose of, declare a trust over or otherwise create an interest in its rights under this agreement with the consent of each other party.

15 General

15.1 Governing law and jurisdiction

- (a) This agreement is governed by the law in force in New South Wales.
- (b) Each party submits to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the courts exercising jurisdiction in New South Wales, and any court that may hear appeals from any of those courts, for any proceedings in connection with this agreement, and waives any right it might have to claim that those courts are an inconvenient forum.

15.2 Giving effect to this agreement

Each party must do anything (including execute any document), and must ensure that its employees and agents do anything (including execute any document), that any other party may reasonably require to give full effect to this agreement.

15.3 Waiver of rights

A right may only be waived in writing, signed by the party giving the waiver, and:

- (a) no other conduct of a party (including a failure to exercise, or delay in exercising, the right) operates as a waiver of the right or otherwise prevents the exercise of the right;
- (b) a waiver of a right on one or more occasions does not operate as a waiver of that right if it arises again; and
- (c) the exercise of a right does not prevent any further exercise of that right or of any other right.

15.4 Operation of this agreement

(a) This agreement and any fee letter for the purpose of clause 7.1 contains the entire agreement between the parties about its subject matter. Subject to clause 15.5, any previous understanding, agreement, representation or warranty



- relating to that subject matter is replaced by this agreement and has no further effect.
- (b) Any right that a person may have under this agreement is in addition to, and does not replace or limit, any other right that the person may have.
- (c) Any provision of this agreement which is unenforceable or partly unenforceable is, where possible, to be severed to the extent necessary to make this agreement enforceable, unless this would materially change the intended effect of this agreement.

15.5 Inconsistency with other documents

If this agreement is inconsistent with any other document or agreement between the parties, except as specifically provided this agreement prevails to the extent of the inconsistency and without otherwise derogating from the requirements of each Joint Lead Manager's account-opening documentation with Westpac or WFSG and any engagement letter entered into between a Joint Lead Manager and Westpac.

15.6 Time is of the essence

Time is of the essence in this agreement.

15.7 Counterparts

This agreement may be executed in counterparts.

15.8 Attorneys

Each person who executes this agreement on behalf of a party under a power of attorney declares that he or she is not aware of any fact or circumstance that might affect his or her authority to do so under that power of attorney.

15.9 Indemnities

The indemnities in this agreement are continuing obligations independent from the other obligations of Westpac and continue after this agreement ends or after a Terminating Manager terminates its obligations under this agreement. It is not necessary for a party to incur expense or make payment before enforcing a right of indemnity under this agreement.



Schedule 1

Notice details

Westpac Westpac Banking Corporation

Address Level 2, 275 Kent Street, Sydney NSW 2000

Attention General Counsel

Phone +61 2 8254 6285

Fax +61 2 8253 1215

Email <u>rlim@westpac.com.au</u>

UBS AG, Australia Branch

Address Level 16, Chifley Tower, 2 Chifley Square, Sydney NSW 200

Attention General Counsel

Phone +61 2 9324 2000

Fax +61 2 9324 2558

Email <u>Annette.spencer@ubs.com</u>

Macquarie Capital (Australia) Limited

Address Level 4, 50 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000

Attention Peter Appleyard, Division Director

Phone +61 2 8232 8539

Fax +61 2 8232 3656

Email Peter.Appleyard@macquarie.com



Certificate (clause 5.9 and 6.8)

To:	UBS AG, Australia Branch	(Attention: [])
	Macquarie Capital (Australia) Limited	(Attention: [])

We hereby certify on behalf of Westpac Banking Corporation (Westpac) that, except as set out below, the following statements are, to the best of our knowledge having made due inquiries, true and not misleading or deceptive:

- (a) Westpac has complied with all of its obligations in respect of the Offer whether arising under the Underwriting Agreement, the Corporations Act, the Listing Rules, [the Offer Document, cl 6.8 Certificate only] the Timetable or otherwise;
- (b) [no occasion has arisen for the issue of a Supplementary Offer Document; cl6.8 Certificate only]
- (c) the representations and warranties contained in clause 3 (and given by or deemed to be given under clause 3.6 by Westpac) are true and correct as at the date of this certificate in respect of the facts and circumstances existing as at today; and
- (d) no Event of Termination has occurred.

[Set out details of any relevant exceptions]

For the purposes of this Certificate:

- (e) Underwriting Agreement means the agreement for the management and partial underwriting of the Offer dated on or about [] June 2015 between Westpac, UBS AG, Australia Branch and Macquarie Capital (Australia) Limited; and
- (f) words and expressions used shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Underwriting Agreement.



Timetable (clause 4.1)

Key Dates for the Offer	
Record Date for determining Eligible Securityholders (7.00pm Sydney time)	11 June 2015
Announcement Date	16 June 2015
Bookbuild Opening Date	16 June 2015
Bookbuild Closing Date	17 June 2015
Institutional Offer Trade Date	18 June 2015
Lodgement Date	22 June 2015
Institutional Settlement Date	23 June 2015
Opening date for the Securityholder Offer	22 June 2015
Despatch of Offer Document completed	24 June 2015
Closing Date for the Securityholder Offer (5.00pm Sydney time)	10 July 2015
Securityholder Sale Date	16 July 2015



Warranties and Undertakings (clause 3)

Part 1: The Parties

- (a) (status) The party is a body corporate validly existing under the laws of its place of incorporation or establishment.
- (b) (power) The party has full legal capacity and power to enter into this agreement and to carry out the transactions that this agreement contemplates.
- (c) (authorisations) All approvals and authorisations that may be required to permit the party to enter into this agreement and to carry out the transactions that this agreement contemplates and all approvals and authorisations required in relation to the Offer have been obtained and remain valid and subsisting.
- (d) (agreement effective) This agreement constitutes legal, valid and binding obligations of the party, enforceable against it in accordance with its terms subject to any necessary stamping or registration.

Part 2: Westpac

- (a) (compliance) Westpac has taken reasonable steps to ensure that the Offer Document will comply with the Corporations Act and the Listing Rules.
- (b) (Offer Document disclosure) Westpac will ensure that the Offer Document will not contain any material statements which are misleading or deceptive and the issue and distribution of the Offer Document will not constitute conduct by any person which is misleading or deceptive in a material respect.
- (c) (**printed copies**) Westpac will provide as many printed copies of the Offer Document to, or as directed by, the Joint Lead Managers as they may reasonably require.
- (d) (information) None of the information supplied to a Joint Lead Manager by or, with Westpac's prior consent, on behalf of Westpac is misleading or deceptive in a material respect or contains any material omissions and Westpac will disclose to the Joint Lead Managers all information material to the making of an informed investment decision in relation to the Shares.
- (e) (Offer Document inquiry and investigation) Westpac has made and will continue until the Securityholder Sale Date to make such enquiries and take such steps as are reasonable to ensure that there are no material omissions from the Offer Document and that the statements included in the Offer Document are true and not misleading or deceptive in any material respect, and do not become misleading or deceptive in any material respect and do not constitute conduct by any person which is misleading or deceptive or likely to mislead or deceive (including by omission) in a material respect.
- (f) (winding up) During the Offer Period, Westpac and WFSG will not:
 - (i) cease to be solvent or able to pay its debts as and when they fall due;
 - (ii) pass any resolution that it be wound up;



- (iii) enter into any scheme or composition with or for the benefit of its creditors;
- (iv) have a receiver or manager appointed to the whole or any part of its assets or undertakings:
- (v) permit any breach or default whereby it is liable to be wound up; or
- (vi) have an administrator appointed to it.
- (g) (compliance with disclosure obligations) BTT has complied in all material respects with its periodic and continuous disclosure obligations under the Listing Rules or the Corporations Act and BTT is not relying upon any exemption from the continuous disclosure obligations.
- (h) (compliance with law) Westpac is not in breach of any applicable law in any respect that is material to Westpac or the Offer, but to avoid doubt nothing in this paragraph (h) of Part 2 (Schedule 4) is taken to extend to the subject matter of the warranty and representations given in the paragraphs (a), (b) or (e) of this Part 2.
- (i) (listing rules) Westpac will not breach the Listing Rules in relation to making or settling the Offer.
- (j) (no contravention) Westpac must not, before the expiry of the Offer Period undertake, be involved in or acquiesce in any activity in relation to the Offer which breaches in any material respect, any provision of its constitution, the Corporations Act or any other applicable law, the Listing Rules or any legally binding requirement of APRA, ASIC, ASX or any other Government Agency.
- (k) (variation of constitution) Westpac must not before the Issue Date, other than as contemplated in the Offer Document, vary any term of its constitution or the constitution of WFSG without the prior written consent of the Joint Lead Managers, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.
- (I) (Shares) WFSG is the legal and beneficial owner of, and has good and valid title to, the Shares free and clear of any Encumbrance, and on delivery of the Shares under this agreement, will give good and valid title to the Shares, free and clear of any Encumbrance to purchasers of the Shares.
- (m) (ASX Waivers) Westpac has been granted or will prior to the Announcement Date be granted all ASX Waivers and ASIC Modifications which are required to permit Westpac to make the Offer.
- (n) (No directed selling efforts) Neither Westpac nor any of its Affiliates or any person acting on its or their behalf (other than the Joint Lead Managers or any of their respective Affiliates, as to whom Westpac makes no representation) has engaged or will engage in any directed selling efforts within the meaning of Rule 902 under the Securities Act with respect to the Shares.
- (o) (Foreign private issuer) BTT is a "foreign issuer" (as such term is defined in Regulation S under the Securities Act) which reasonably believes that there is no "substantial U.S. market interest" (as such term is defined in Regulation S under the Securities Act) in the shares or securities of BTT of the same class as the Shares.
- (p) (Not required to register as an investment company) To the best of Westpac's knowledge, BTT is not, and will not be as a result of the sale of the Shares contemplated hereby, required to be registered as an "investment"



- company" as defined in the U.S. Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.
- (q) (Onsale of Bookbuild Shares) Westpac and WFSG are not selling the Shares in the Institutional Offer with the purpose of the person to whom they are sold selling or transferring them, or granting issuing or transferring interests in or options over them. Following the issue of cleansing notices in accordance with clause 5.8, the Shares in the Institutional Offer may be offered for sale and be on-sold without disclosure to investors under Part 6D.2 of the Corporations Act.
- (r) (no inside information) other than information relating to the Offer, Westpac is not in possession of any non-public information or information that is not generally available which, if it were generally available, a reasonable person would expect to have a material effect on the price or value of the Shares, or that is information that would influence, or would be likely to influence, persons who commonly invest in Division 3 financial products (as that term is defined in section 1042A of the Corporations Act) in deciding whether or not to acquire or dispose of Shares.
- (s) (Announcement Material disclosure) the Announcement Material will not contain any material statements which are misleading or deceptive and the issue and distribution of the Announcement Material will not constitute conduct by any person which is misleading or deceptive in a material respect.



Indemnity (clause 3.7)

1. Indemnity

Subject to paragraph 2 of this Schedule 5, Westpac agrees to indemnify and keep indemnified the Joint Lead Managers and each of their related bodies corporate and Affiliates and each of their directors, officers, employees and advisers (each an Indemnified Party and collectively the Indemnified Parties) from and against all Losses directly or indirectly suffered by, or Claims made against, an Indemnified Party arising out of or in connection with this agreement including but not limited to:

- (a) (Offer Document) the issue of the Announcement Material and Offer Document, or any statement or omission from the Announcement Material or Offer Document or the making, conduct, or settlement of the Offer (including Losses or Claims arising out of or in connection with the preparation for, or involvement in, investigations conducted by ASIC in relation to the issue of the Offer Document or the Offer);
- (b) (breach) Westpac failing to perform or observe any of its obligations or undertakings under this agreement or in connection with the issue and allotment of Shares, or any information provided by it in accordance with this agreement being inaccurate or otherwise misleading;
- (c) (misrepresentation) any representation or warranty made or given by Westpac under this agreement or deemed to have been made by Westpac under clause 3.6 proving to have been untrue or incorrect;
- (d) (authorised publications) any roadshow presentation, announcement, advertisement or publicity made or distributed by or on behalf of an Indemnified Party in relation to the Offer with the prior approval of Westpac;
- (e) (generally) any claim that an Indemnified Party has any liability under the Corporations Act (including sections 1041H and 1041I) or any other applicable law in relation to the Offer;
- (f) (sale) the sale of the Shares; and
- (g) (withdrawal) the withdrawal by Westpac of the Offer Document, any Supplementary Offer Document or the Offer.

Each of the paragraphs (a) to (g) (inclusive) of this paragraph 1 shall be construed independently and no paragraph shall be limited by implications arising from any other paragraph.

2. Extent of Indemnity

The indemnity in paragraph 1 of this Schedule 5 does not extend to and shall not be deemed to be an indemnity against Losses suffered by, or Claims made against, an Indemnified Party to the extent that those Losses or Claims resulted from:



- (a) any fraud, recklessness, wilful misconduct or negligence of that Indemnified Party;
- (b) any penalty or fine which that Indemnified Party is required to pay for any contravention by it of the Corporations Act;
- (c) any amount in respect of which this indemnity would be illegal, void or unenforceable under any law; or
- (d) a material breach of this agreement by that Indemnified Party, other than a material breach which:
 - is caused or induced by Westpac or any of its directors, employees or advisers; or
 - is caused by reliance by a Joint Lead Manager on information contained in the Offer Document or Offer Material or other information provided to it by or on behalf of Westpac; or
 - (iii) arises as a consequence of reliance by a Joint Lead Manager on a representation or warranty given by a third party to it:
 - (A) in connection with the Due Diligence Program for the Offer; or
 - in a Bookbuild Application received from a Bookbuild investor in connection with the Offer.

3. Notice

If a Joint Lead Manager becomes aware of any matter in respect of which an Indemnified Party wishes to claim for indemnification under the indemnity contained in this Schedule 5, the Joint Lead Manager must promptly notify Westpac of the substance of that matter.

4. Failure to Notify

The failure of a Joint Lead Manager to notify Westpac pursuant to paragraph 3 of this Schedule 5 shall not release Westpac from any obligation or liability which it may have pursuant to this agreement except that such liability shall be reduced in relation to that Joint Lead Manager to the extent to which the amount the subject of the indemnity under paragraph 1 of this Schedule 5 has increased, as a result of the failure to so notify.

5. Benefits of Indemnity

Each Indemnified Party, whether or not a party to this agreement, shall be entitled to the benefit of the provisions in this Schedule 5 and these provisions may be enforced on that Indemnified Party's behalf by its associated Joint Lead Manager.

6. Preservation of Rights

Subject to paragraph 2 of this Schedule 5, the rights of an Indemnified Party under this agreement shall not in any way be prejudiced or affected by:

 (a) any approval given by that party in relation to the Offer Document, the Announcement Material or any presentation, announcement, advertisement or publicity made or distributed in relation to the Offer



- with the prior approval of Westpac (whether before or after the Lodgement Date) (collectively the **Offer Material**);
- (b) any consent to be named in the Offer Material;
- any knowledge (actual or constructive) acquired by the Indemnified Party after the date of this agreement of any failure by Westpac to perform or observe any of their obligations under this agreement;
- (d) termination by the Joint Lead Manager of its obligations to manage the Offer under clause 8 of this agreement;
- (e) any inaccuracy in any representation or warranty made by Westpac under this agreement; or
- (f) any other fact, matter or thing which might otherwise constitute a waiver of or in any way prejudice or affect any right of an Indemnified Party.

7. Westpac Entitled to Defend or Institute Proceedings

In respect of an Indemnified Claim, Westpac shall, subject to paragraphs 10, 11 and 12 of this Schedule 5, be entitled to defend the Indemnified Claim or institute such legal or other proceedings in the name of any of the Indemnified Parties and conduct the same under the sole management and control of Westpac, as the case may be. Westpac must diligently pursue any defence it conducts or any proceedings it takes under this Schedule 5 and must consult with and keep the Joint Lead Managers and any relevant Indemnified Party informed of the progress of the defence or the prosecution of such proceedings.

8. Separate Representation

Notwithstanding paragraph 7 of this Schedule 5, where Westpac is conducting a defence of an Indemnified Claim or proceedings in respect of an Indemnified Claim in the name of an Indemnified Party, the Indemnified Party may engage its own legal or other representation and participate in those proceedings but any reasonable expenses incurred by it in relation to those proceedings shall only be borne by Westpac to the extent that those expenses are:

- (a) incurred prior to Westpac taking over conduct of that proceeding; or
- (b) incurred with the prior written authority of Westpac.

9. Obligations of Indemnified Parties

The Indemnified Parties, subject only to paragraph 10 of this Schedule 5, must:

- take such reasonable action as Westpac requests to avoid, dispute, resist, appeal, compromise or defend any Indemnified Claim in respect of it;
- (b) not settle any Indemnified Claim without the prior written consent of Westpac (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld);
- (c) render all reasonable assistance and co-operation to Westpac in the conduct of any legal or other proceedings in respect of an Indemnified Claim:
- (d) do anything reasonably necessary or desirable to ensure that Westpac is subrogated to and enjoys the benefit of the rights of the Indemnified Parties in relation to any cross-claims,



and the indemnity in this Schedule 5 will not extend to an Indemnified Party, subject to paragraph 10 of this Schedule 5, to the extent that any additional Loss is caused by that Indemnified Party failing to comply with the terms of this paragraph 9, in excess of the Losses that would otherwise be the subject of the indemnity in this Schedule 5.

The Joint Lead Managers shall be under no obligation to Westpac in respect of a failure by another Indemnified Party to observe the provisions of this paragraph 9 of this Schedule 5.

10. Conditions Precedent to Indemnified Parties' Obligations

The Indemnified Parties are under no obligation under paragraph 9 of this Schedule 5 unless at the time Westpac requests any of the Indemnified Parties to take any action:

- (a) Westpac agrees to indemnify the Indemnified Parties against all Loss incurred by the Indemnified Parties in taking the action required, as and when such Loss falls due, including legal costs and disbursements of its lawyers on a full indemnity basis and the reasonable cost of any involvement of any officers of the Joint Lead Managers; and
- (b) the taking of that action would not, in the reasonable opinion of the Joint Lead Managers, lead to a material risk of damage to an Indemnified Party's reputation or standing.

11. No Settlement without Consent

Westpac must not (without the prior written consent of the Joint Lead Managers, not to be unreasonably withheld) settle, compromise or consent to the entry of any judgement in relation to any Indemnified Claim unless:

- (a) such settlement, compromise or consent does not include a statement or omission that an Indemnified Party is or was at fault or culpable, failed to act or contravened any applicable law; and
- (b) Westpac obtains an unconditional release of each Indemnified Party from all liabilities arising out of such Indemnified Claim.

12. Right to Reassume Control of Proceedings

An Indemnified Party has a right at any time to reassume any legal or other proceedings defended or instituted by Westpac in the name of the Indemnified Party as contemplated by paragraph 7 of this Schedule 5 (Reassumed Claim). If an Indemnified Party does this:

- (a) it will have the right to conduct the same under its sole management and control and will have absolute discretion with regards to the conduct of those proceedings including any decision to settle, compromise or consent to the entry of any judgment in relation to any Reassumed Claim the subject of those proceedings but, in doing so, will act reasonably and consult with and take account of the views of Westpac so far as is reasonably possible; and
- (b) Westpac will not be bound by the terms of any settlement or compromise and the indemnity given by Westpac under this Schedule 5 shall not apply in respect of the Reassumed Claim.



13. Contractual Contribution

If for any reason the indemnities contained in this Schedule 5 are unavailable or insufficient to hold harmless any Indemnified Party against any Indemnified Claim (other than as a result of the operation of paragraph 2 of this Schedule 5) then Westpac agrees to contribute to the relevant Indemnified Claim in accordance with paragraphs 14 to 18 of this Schedule 5 in all cases to the maximum extent allowed by law.

14. **Proportional Contribution**

The respective proportional contribution of Westpac (on the one hand) and the Indemnified Parties (on the other hand) in relation to an Indemnified Claim will be as agreed by Westpac and the Indemnified Parties (and failing agreement as determined by a court of competent jurisdiction) having regard to the participation in, instigation of, or other involvement of Westpac on the one hand (in relation to the proportional contribution of Westpac) and the Indemnified Parties on the other hand (in relation to the proportional contribution of the Indemnified Parties) in the act complained of. Without limiting the generality of this Schedule 5, regard must be had to the Indemnified Parties' and Westpac's relative intent, knowledge, access to information and opportunity to correct any untrue statement or omission.

15. No Excess Contribution

Westpac agrees with the Indemnified Parties that in no event will an Indemnified Party be required to contribute under paragraph 14 of this Schedule 5 to any Indemnified Claim an aggregate amount that exceeds the commission and fees paid to its associated Joint Lead Manager under this agreement.

16. Right to Reimbursement by Westpac

If an Indemnified Party pays an amount in relation to an Indemnified Claim where it is entitled to contribution from Westpac under this Schedule 5, Westpac agrees to promptly reimburse the Indemnified Party for that amount.

17. Right to Reimbursement by the Indemnified Party

If Westpac pays an amount in relation to an Indemnified Claim where it is entitled to contribution from an Indemnified Party under this Schedule 5, the Joint Lead Managers agree to promptly reimburse Westpac for that amount.

18. No Claims Against Indemnified Parties

Westpac agrees that no Claims may be made by it or any of its related bodies corporate or trusts against the Indemnified Parties and Westpac (on behalf of itself and each of its related bodies corporate and trusts) unconditionally and irrevocably releases and discharges each Indemnified Party from any Claim that may be made by it to recover from any Indemnified Party any Losses incurred or sustained by Westpac or any of its related bodies corporate or trusts arising directly or indirectly as a result of the participation of that Indemnified Party in the preparation of the Offer Document or in relation to the making of the Offer, except to the extent that those Losses have arisen from:

- (a) any fraud, recklessness, wilful misconduct or negligence of that Indemnified Party:
- (b) a material breach of this agreement by that Indemnified Party, other than a material breach which:



- is caused or induced by Westpac or any of its directors, employees or advisers;
- is caused by reliance by a Joint Lead Manager on information contained in the Offer Document or Offer Material or other information provided to it by or on behalf of Westpac; or
- (iii) arises as a consequence of reliance by a Joint Lead Manager on a representation or warranty given by a third party to it:
 - (A) in connection with the Due Diligence Program for the Offer; or
 - (B) in a Bookbuild Application received from a Bookbuild investor in connection with the Offer.



Termination Events (clause 8)

Part 1

- (a) (market fall during bookbuild) A Relevant Index is at any time before the end of the Bookbuild Closing Date at a level which is 10% or more below the Starting Level (provided the right to terminate based on this termination event may only be exercised before the commencement of trading on ASX on the Institutional Offer Trade Date).
- (b) (ASIC stop order):
 - (i) ASIC gives notice of an intention to hold a hearing or issues an order under section 739(2) of the Corporations Act or an interim order under section 739(3) of the Corporations Act or ASIC applies for an order under sections 1324B or 1325 of the Corporations Act in relation to the Offer or the Offer Document or gives notice of an intention to prosecute Westpac or any of its directors, in each case where the relevant order, notice or application has not become public and is not withdrawn by the date that is the earlier of:
 - (A) 3 Business Days after the notice or order is given; or
 - (B) 6.00pm on the Business Day immediately preceding the Securityholder Sale Date (or in relation to a notice of termination given before the commencement of trading on ASX on the Institutional Offer Trade Date, 6.00pm on the Bookbuild Closing Date); or
 - (ii) an application is made by ASIC for an order under Part 9.5 of the Corporations Act in relation to the Offer or the Offer Document or ASIC commences any investigation or hearing under Part 3 of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission Act 1989 (Cth) in relation to the Offer or the Offer Document, except where the existence of the application, investigation or hearing has not become publicly available and it has been withdrawn by the date that is the earlier of:
 - (A) 6.00pm on the Business Day immediately preceding the Securityholder Sale Date (or in relation to a notice of termination given before the commencement of trading on ASX on the Institutional Offer Trade Date, 6.00pm on the Bookbuild Closing Date); and
 - (B) the date that is 3 Business Days after the investigation or hearing is commenced.
- (c) (Supplementary Offer Document) A Supplementary Offer Document is, in the reasonable opinion of the Joint Lead Managers, required under section 719(1) of the Corporations Act.
- (d) (ASX actions) ASX does any of the following:
 - announces that BTT will be removed from the official list of ASX or ordinary securities in BTT will be suspended from quotation;



- (2) removes BTT from the official list; or
- (3) suspends trading in the Shares on ASX for more than two Business Days or at the close of trading on the last trading day prior to the Institutional Settlement Date.
- (e) (consent) If any person (other than a Joint Lead Manager) having previously consented to the inclusion of their name in the Offer Document or to be named in the Offer Document withdraws such consent.
- (f) (Certificate) A Certificate which is required to be furnished by Westpac under this agreement is not furnished when required or a statement in that Certificate is untrue, incorrect or misleading in a material respect.
- (g) (**Timetable**) Any event specified in the Timetable in relation to the Institutional Offer is delayed without the prior written approval of the Joint Lead Managers.
- (h) (**Timetable**) Any event specified in the Timetable in relation to the Securityholder Offer is delayed for more than five Business Days without the prior written approval of the Joint Lead Managers.
- (i) (withdrawal) Westpac withdraws the Offer Document, any Supplementary Offer Document or the Offer.
- (j) (disclosures in Due Diligence Report) The Due Diligence Report or any other information supplied by or, with Westpac's prior consent, on behalf of Westpac to the Joint Lead Managers in relation to the Group or the Offer is misleading or deceptive in a material respect.
- (k) (unauthorised alterations) Without the prior written consent of the Joint Lead Managers, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed, BTT materially alters its share capital or its constitution.
- (I) (misrepresentation) A representation or warranty made or given or deemed by clause 3.6 to have been made or given by Westpac under paragraphs (o), (p) or (q) of Part 2 of Schedule 4 of this agreement proves to be, or has been, or becomes, untrue or incorrect.



Part 2

- (a) (misrepresentation) A representation or warranty made or given or deemed by clause 3.6 to have been made or given by Westpac under this agreement (other than under paragraphs (o), (p) or (q) of Part 2 of Schedule 4) proves to be, or has been, or becomes, untrue or incorrect.
- (b) (change in law) There is introduced into the Parliament of the Commonwealth of Australia or any State or Territory of Australia a law or any new regulation is made under any law, or a Government Agency adopts a policy, or there is any official announcement on behalf of the Government of the Commonwealth of Australia or any State or Territory of Australia or a Government Agency that such a law or regulation will be introduced or policy adopted (as the case may be).
- (c) (compliance) A contravention by BTT of any provision of its constitution, the Corporations Act, the Listing Rules or any other requirement of the ASX or any other applicable law (other than to the extent that compliance with any applicable law has been waived, or an exemption granted, by ASX or a Government Agency having authority to do so).
- (d) (breach) Westpac fails to perform or observe any of its obligations under this agreement.
- (e) (Offer Document) The Offer Document omits any material required by the Corporations Act, contains a statement which is misleading or deceptive or otherwise fails to comply with the Corporations Act .
- (f) (trading in securities generally on ASX, NYSE or LSE) There is a suspension or material limitation in trading of securities generally quoted on ASX, NYSE or LSE:
 - (4) on or before the Institutional Offer Trade Date; or
 - (5) that continues for more than two days on which the relevant exchange is open for trading.
- (g) (banking moratorium) A general moratorium on commercial banking activities in Australia, the United Kingdom or the United States of America is declared by the relevant central banking authority in any of those countries, or there is a material disruption in commercial banking or security settlement or clearance services in any of those countries.
- (h) (hostilities) Hostilities not presently existing commence (whether war has been declared or not) or a major escalation in existing hostilities occurs (whether war has been declared or not) involving any one or more of Australia, New Zealand, the United States of America, the United Kingdom, Japan or the People's Republic of China, or a national emergency is declared by any of those countries, or a major terrorist act is perpetrated on any of those countries or any diplomatic, military, commercial or political establishment of any of those countries elsewhere in the world.
- (i) (**Director**) A director of BTT:
 - is charged with an indictable offence relating to any financial or corporate matter or any regulatory body commences any public action against the director in his or her capacity as a director of BTT or announces that it intends to take any such action; or
 - (ii) is disqualified from managing a corporation under sections 206B, 206C, 206D, 206E, 206F or 206G of the Corporations Act.



- (j) (adverse change) There is an adverse change in the assets, liabilities, financial position or prospects of BTT or the Group (in so far as the position in relation to any entity in the Group affects the overall position of BTT), including any adverse change in the assets, liabilities, financial position or performance, profits, losses or prospects of the Group from those respectively disclosed in:
 - (i) the Offer Document;
 - (ii) any other public statements, announcements, advertisements, presentations, roadshow or other materials made by Westpac or on behalf of Westpac with Westpac's prior consent, in connection with the Offer.



Signing page

	Executed as an agreement
	Westpac
	Signed for Westpac Banking Corporation by its attorneys
sign here ▶ print name	Attorney Jonathan Abandowitz
sign here ▶ print name	Attorney



	UBS	
	Signed for UBS AG, Australia Branch by its authorised signatories	
sign here ▶	Authorised signatory	
print name	SHANE DOTCE	
	,	
sign here ▶	Authorised signatory	
print name	ANDREW STEVENS	
	Macquarie	
	Signed for	
	Macquarie Capital (Australia) Limited by its authorised signatories	
sign here ▶	Macquarie Capital (Australia) Limited by its authorised signatories	
sign here ▶ print name	Macquarie Capital (Australia) Limited	
	Macquarie Capital (Australia) Limited by its authorised signatories	
print name	Macquarie Capital (Australia) Limited by its authorised signatories	
	Macquarie Capital (Australia) Limited by its authorised signatories	



UBS

Signed for UBS AG, Australia Branch by its authorised signatories

sign here ▶		
	Authorised signatory	
print name	-	
sign here ▶	Authorised signatory	
	Authorised signatory	
nrint name		
printrianie	-	

	Macquarie	
	Signed for	
	Macquarie Capital (Australia) Limited	
	by its authorised signatories	
	\sim	
	(O)	
sign here ▶		
	Authorised signatory	
	PETER APPLEYARD.	
print name	1 1 1 20.	
nina barr	$\langle i \rangle \langle i \rangle$	
sign here ▶	Authorised signatory	
	Authorised signatory	
print name	Carrier	
print name	Geerefina radosi	

Ordinary Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinany	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary	Ordinary								
(522)	(2,051)	(2,688)	200	(693)	171	(280)	(667)	(12)	(558)	(699)	(260)	(661)	(553)	(999)	(529)	(697)	1,160	(523)	(212)	(471)	(534)	537	148	3,000	645	4,879	753	(212)	(2,193)	753	832	(202)	(400)	001	(470)	12.360	(603)	(604)	200	(643)	(009)	5 750	(1.076)	(655)	(627)	449	(432)	1,008	(620)	1 860	(667)	(282)	1,035	(699)	743	(2,500)	2,333	2,333	4,719	(000.9)
5,754	18,869	24,730	1,856	6,443	158	5,371	6,210	158	5,191	6,201	5,160	6,128	5,130	6,205	5,179	86F,d	10,858	4,833	6,554	4,334	4,895	4,941	1,368	27,660	5,970	47,237	7,22,7	6,832	21,032	7,223	7,979	1,952	3,838	505	29,020	121.184	5,927	5,937	5,113	6,874	6,120	62 469	11,428	6,724	6,389	4,563	4,477	6 745	5.387	000 81	6 747	2,852	10,187	6,566	6,892	51,647	21,820	21,820	43,898	320,0
																																																		140										i
Sell	NS.	je,	Buy	Sell	Buy	3	Я .	,	3	a d	ac S	2 3	3	2	100	à	000	Pr J	30	Je Je	ž	Buy	Виу	Buy	Buy	Buy	Buy	<u>.</u>	<u>.</u> الق	Виу	Buy	<u> </u>	Sell Sell	ق ق	JS	Buy	Set	Sell	Buy	<u> </u>	D B	Buy	Self	Sell	Sell (Ruy	a de	Sell	Jas Jas	Ang Ang	Sell	Self	Виу	Sell	Buy	Sel.	Buy		Suy	
UBS Securities Australia Ltd UBS Securities Australia Ltd	UBS Securities Australia (td	Udo Securities Australia Ltd	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	IIRS Securities Australia 144	JIRS Securities Australia Ind	LIPS Securities Australia 114	LIPS Countries Australia 144	HRS Securities Australia (14	LIBS Securities Australia 144	UBS Securities Australia 11d	ILIRS Securities Australia 164	UBS Securities Australia 11d	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	IIRS Securities Australia 144	LIRC Countries Australia 144	Illoc consisten Australia Isla	UBS Securities Australia Lid	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	UBS Securities Australia 11d	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	USS Securities Australia Ltd	UBS Securities Australia I td	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	UBS Global Asset Management	UBS Fund Management (Switzerland) AG	LIRS Securities Australia I to																																		
20-Mar-15 20-Mar-15	20-Mar-15	0-Mar-15	U-Mar-15	23-Mar-15	C)-Helvi-C	23-Mar-15	24-Mar-15	6-Mar-15	5-Mar-15	25-Mar-15	26-Mar-15	6-Mar-15	27-Mar-15	7-Mar-15	0-Mar-15	30-Mar-15	30-Mar-15	1-Mar-15	11-Mar.15	1-Mar-15	1-MBF-13	1-Mar-15	1-Mar-15	1-Apr-15	1-Apr-15	JZ-Apr-15	02-Apr-15	02-Apr-15	7 Apr 15	7-Apr-13	7-Apr-15	07-Apr-15	07-Apr-15	08-Apr-15	08-Apr-15	8-Apr-15	9-Apr-15	09-Apr-15	2-Apr-15	3-Apr-15	-Apr-15	3-Apr-15	3-Apr-15	4-Apr-15	14-Apr-15	5-Apr-15	14-Apr-15	5-Apr-15	5-Apr-15						20-Apr-15	0-Apr-15	21-Apr-15		1-Anr-15	

				MUMBER OF	Class
17 Cab 15	3 3 4 1		relation to change	securities)
17 Cob 15	Ups Securities Australia (td	Sell	6,19Z	(764)	Ordinary
17 Feb 16	Ubb Securities Australia Id	Buy	817	100	Ordinary
(8-rep. 5	U65 Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	00	-	Ordinary
8-rep 15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	las	892'09	(7,595)	Ordinary
19-Feb-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	2,660	(333)	Ordinary
19-Feb-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	lias	57,475	(7, 19R)	Ordinary
20-Feb 15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	9 407	1 100	, and a
24-Feb 15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	1 475	1	Cidillaly
24-Feb 15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	ay.	1024	6 (1)	Ordinary
24 Feb 15	11BS Securities Australia 144		0,0,0	(c o)	Oromany
24. Feh. 15	1100 Controlling Australia 144	Jell Sell	3,532	(431)	Ordinary
25 Eab 15	on actualities Australia LIO	Huy	9,204	1,100	Ordinary
2 3-160-13	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	2,187	(257)	Ordinary
23-160 13	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	895'9	780	Ordinary
	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	8.538	(7.014)	Ordinan
	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buv	30.066	2 560	in in it
26-Feb-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	000,00	0,200	Cramary
	UBS Securities Australia I to	9.0	the o	(60/)	Ordinary
	UBS Securities Australia Itd	600	17,457	150.7	Ordinary
27 Feb-15	UBS Securities Australia Ind	épi.	7,750	200	Ordinary
27-Feb 15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd		069,5	(678)	Ordinary
	UBS Securities Australia Ith		750'/	(680)	Ordinary
27 Feb 15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Fa.	0/6/1	004	Ordinary
	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	lay.	303 2	(/ ()	Columny
	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	200	2000	(2#5)	Cipillary
02-Mar-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	089.88	100 5 017	Commany
02-Mar-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	05	00,00	(10,100)	Cromary
02 ·Mar ·15	UBS Securities Australia I td	9	24.5	(16.7)	Columny
2-Mar-15	UBS Securities Australia Itd	197	1,24,	(50.0)	Crainary
02-Mar 15	UBS Securities Australia 1td	9	17 613	(406.0)	Croinary
3-Mar-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	les.	510,1	(660,2)	Commany
03-Mar 15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	lay.	1,200	(1004)	Gramary
04-Mar-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	2007	(500)	Ordinary
04-Mar-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	les.	14 817	(000)	Ordinaly
5-Mar 15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buv	787	(000,1)	Ordinary
05-Mar-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buv	A 184	100	Ordinary Ordinary
06-Mar 15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Seil	2 707	7.16	Ordinary
06-Mar-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buv	207,2	(1)()	Gumary
5 Mar-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Bisc	3 158	3	Glumary
09 :Mar-15	UBS Securities Australia LId	Zer.	7,100	250	Orginary
9 Mar-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	la y	11/4	6	Ordinary
3-Mar-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	la S	612	(25)	Ordinary
10 Mar-15	UBS Securities Australia Ind	Sell	83,808	(9,763)	Ordinary
10-Mar-15	UBS Securities Australia IId	200	12012	(14)	Ordinary
10-Mar-15	UBS Securities Australia Hd	9	218,61	(040,1)	Ordinary
-Mar 15	LIRS Socurities Australia 144	Jac P	2,816	(322)	Ordinary
11-Mar-15	URS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	652	75	Ordinary
-Mar-15	185 Securities Australia 114	liac list	5,647	(639)	Ordinary
1 Mar 15	UBS Securities Australia 1td	IIAX	6/9/4	(528)	Ordinary
2-Mar-15	UBS Securities Australia I tel	ac e	9,21b	(107)	Ordinary
2-Mar-15		Bess	2,854	(50)	Ordinary
2-Mar 15		Áng	668	8	Ordinary
13-Mar.15	USS Securities Australia ted		14,609	(1,609)	Ordinary
3.Mar 15	190 Commission Australia Ltd	yell	5,765	(640)	Ordinary
C Mar 15	UBS Securities Australia LIO	Sell	4,761	(259)	Ordinary
Na. 16	ons securities Australia Ltd	Sell	5,737	(040)	Ordinary
O Mar 13	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	4,822	(297)	Ordinary
17 Mar 15	UBS securities Australia Ltd	Sell	2,902	(648)	Ordinary
7 Maria		Seit	5,016	(544)	Ordinary
7-Mar.15	Upo Comities Australia Ltd	Buy	183	20	Ordinary
O Mar 15		Sell	912	(100)	Ordinary
		Sell	5,820	(647)	Ordinary
Ī	ubb securities Australia Ltd	Nell Nell	4,883	(543)	Ordinary
		Sell	5,971	(647)	Ordinary
CI -Jewi SI		Sell	4,996	(543)	Ordinary
	bal Asset Management	Buy	25,152	2,391	Ordinary
20.Mar.15					

72 426 44						L
22-Apr. 15	UBS Securities Australia LIG	Sell	18,443	(2,000)	Ordinary	öta
23. Apr 15	TIBS Securities Australia Ind	Den.	493	(55)	Ordinary	⊇.Ls
23-Apr-15	URS Securities Australia Ind	Sell Coll	1,240	(500)	Ordinary	-1°
24.Apr.15	UBS Securities Australia Ind	Sell	260,1	(007)	Ordinary	<u>-1-</u>
24 Apr 15	UBS Securities Australia Itd	la l	095.7	(104)	Ordinary	=L=
24 Apr 15	UBS Securities Australia Itd	9	8191	(000)	ordinal C	-1-
24 Apr 15	AIRS Securities Australia I tri	2100	cas :	(007)	Ordinany	-1-
24 Apr 15	UBS Securities Australia I td	Soll	260,1	(000)	Ordinary	- -
27-Apr-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	4.442	(450)	Ordinary	-1-
27-Apr-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	2.574	260	Ordinary	<u> </u>
28-Apr-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Seff	10,918	(1,140)	Ordinary	1-
29-Apr-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	619'06	9,495	Ordinary	1-
30-Apr-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	079,79	(7,081)	Ordinary	1
30-Apr-15	UBS Securities Australia I td	Buy	8,796	919	Ordinary	<u>ı</u>
30-Apr-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	76,423	7,996	Ordinary	<u>ı</u>
01-May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	18,294	1,926	Ordinary	<u> -</u>
01-May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	8,224	(865)	Ordinary	_
04-May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Виу	20,235	2,169	Ordinary	
04-May 15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	5,489	(587)	Ordinary	
05-May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	10,385	1,084	Ordinary	
05-May 15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	5,722	(297)	Ordinary	
05: May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	1,906	200	Ordinary	
06-May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	2,298	(558)	Ordinary	
07-May 15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	51,739	(5,397)	Ordinary	
OR May 15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd) ell	2,386	(253)	Ordinary	
OR May 15	185 Securities Australia (14	Coll	289 C3	(719)	Ordinary	
11 May 15	190 Securities Australia the	Sell Coll	370 36	0.417	Commany	
11 May 15	188 Securities Australia Ind	Sell	10.935	(1,105)	Ordinady	
11.May.15	LIBS Securities Australia 11d		120 52	101,103	Crainage	_
12:May-15	UBS Securities Australia 1td	(or	52,951	(5.417)	Ordinary	J
12-May 15	UBS Securities Australia 1td	**************************************	52.846	5.417	Ordinary	
12 May 15	IBS Secretias Australia Ital	Sall	1 487	1121)	Ordinary	
12-May-15	UBS Securities Australia 11d	Spill	715 18	(8314)	Ordinary	
12-May-15	LIBS Securities Australia Ho	19.14	216,10	(fricto)	Ordinary	
12 May 15	LIBS Securities Australia (16	Bus	177 069	17 585	Ordinary	
13-May-15	UBS Securities Australia I td	Buy	155.492	16.418	Ordinary	
13-May-15	UBS Securities Australia Itd	Self	8 883	(437)	Ordinary	
13-May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	74,060	(7,831)	Ordinary	
14- May 15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Self	2,736	(586)	Ordinary	
15-May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	les	8,879	(686)	Ordinary	
18 May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	30,794	3,276	Ordinary	
22-May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	118,721	(12,615)	Ordinary	
25-May-15	UBS Securities Australia I td	Buy	118,721	12,615	Ordinary	
25-May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	2,463	(261)	Ordinary	
25-May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	6 507	1,008	Ordinary	
26-May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	6,562	1,016	Ordinary	
26-May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	3,732	392	Ordinary	
26-May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Виу	5,328	565	Ordinary	
26·May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Виу	3,995	417	Ordinary	
27-May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	9,452	686	Ordinary	
27 -May-13	USS Securities Australia LID	Sell	37.48	(765)	Crainary	
20 May: 15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell D	295,c	(795)	Ordinary	
29-May-15	UBS Securities Australia Ital	You You	082 0V	(5.167)	Ordinary	
02-tim-15	1185 Securities Australia 11d	97	759 91	(2,102)	Ordinary	
02-lun-15	UBS Securities Australia 11d	≥ 6	946	100	Ordinary	
03 Jun 15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	54,207	(5,787)	Ordinary	
04 Jun 15	UBS Securities Australia Etd	Sell	42,933	(4,553)	Ordinary	
04 Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	2,480	792	Ordinary	
04-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	10,014	1,063	Ordinary	
05-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Stock borrowed	MA	100,000	Ordinary	
05-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	139 500	(3,133)	Ordinary	
05 km 15	1985 Contriction Australia 134	la S	14 579	(1,627)	Ordinary	
05-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buv	8,907	1,000	Ordinary	
05-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	71,294	(8,000)	Ordinary	
				1	the state of the s	

09-Jun-15 09-Jun-15 10-Jun-15 10-Jun-15	I IDC Cocumition Americalia I to			F	200
09-Jun-15 10-Jun-15 10-Jun-15	מוס שוא שמאומים את אום בת	8uy	10,055	1,134	Ordinary
10-Jun-15 10-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	5,532	614	Ordinary
10-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	956'6	1,142	Ordinary
	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	3,752	423	Ordinary
10-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sell	85£'9	(729)	Ordinary
11-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	10,325	1,141	Ordinary
11-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	2,323	255	Ordinary
11-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Sed	67,392	(7,497)	Ordinary
11-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	069'62	8,149	Ordinary
12-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Stock returned	ΝA	(100,000)	Ordinary
12-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	086'6	1,102	Ordinary
12-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	1,799	199	Ordinary
12-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	les.	64,503	(7,134)	Ordinary
15-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	E69'6	1,093	Ordinary
15-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Ltd	Buy	11,447	1,289	Ordinary
16-Jun-15	UBS Securities Australia Etd	Stock borrowed	N/A	2,000	Ordinary
15-m(-9)	UBS AG. Australia Branch	Relevant Interest in BT Investment Limited shares to the extent ansimg under the terms of the Underwriting Agreement (UVAX) between UBS AG. Australia Branch. Macquare (Westpac Banifac) Irmited and Westpac Banifac) Corporating Corporating Corporating Corporating Corporating Corporating Corporation dated 16 June 2015 to the extent arising under section 608(8) of the Corporations Act 2011 (Cith) (See Append & B.)	N. N	27 500 OCB	Ordinary